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 Contact Christie Jackson 
 
Phone (02) 6701 9652 
 
Email christie.jackson@water.nsw.gov.au 
 
Our ref ER20847 
 

 
Jessie Evans, Senior Planning Officer 
NSW Department of Planning & Environment  
GPO Box 39  
Sydney NSW 2001 
via email: jessie.giblett@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
 

Dear Ms Evans 
 
Review of Commitments for West Wallsend Colliery (MP 09_0203 MOD 1) 
 
The NSW Office of Water (Office of Water) has reviewed the additional commitments outlined by 
Glencore (the proponent) following our submission on the Response to Submissions report for the 
above-mentioned project. The Office of Water finds the commitments outlined by the proponent to 
be satisfactory in meeting our concerns. 
 
Yours Sincerely 

 
Ruth Burton 
A/Manager Strategic Stakeholder Liaison 
12 August 2014 
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From: Brendan Liew
To: Jessie Evans
Subject: FW: West Wallsend Colliery Modification 1 (MP 09_203 Mod 1) Draft NOM
Date: Friday, 29 August 2014 4:32:34 PM

 
 

From: Wayne Jones [mailto:wayne.jones@dpi.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 29 August 2014 10:17 AM
To: Brendan Liew
Subject: West Wallsend Colliery Modification 1 (MP 09_203 Mod 1) Draft NOM
 
Hi Brendan
 
Please see following draft DPI comments on the above project.  Formal letter should follow shortly.
 
Regards
Wayne
 
Wayne Jones | Land Use Planning Coordinating Officer
Department of Primary Industries
Level 48, MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000
T:02 9338 6708 | E: wayne.jones@dpi.nsw.gov.au
 
 
OUT14/28728
 
 
Mr Brendan Liew
Mining Projects
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY  NSW  2001
 
Brendan.Liew@planning.nsw.gov.au
 
 
Dear Mr Liew,
 

West Wallsend Colliery Modification 1 (MP 09_203 Mod 1)
Request for Comment on the Draft Notice of Modification

 
I refer to your email dated 20 August 2014 to the Department of Primary Industries in respect of the
above matter.
 
Comment by NSW Office of Water
NSW Office of Water has reviewed the draft Notice of Modification and supports the conditions
listed.
 
For further information please contact Christie Jackson, Water Regulation Officer, (Tamworth office)
on (02) 6701 9652 or at christie.jackson@water.nsw.gov.au.
 
 
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
 
 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.

mailto:wayne.jones@dpi.nsw.gov.au


From: Brendan Liew
To: Jessie Evans
Subject: FW: West Wallsend Continued Operations Project (MP 09_0203): Draft Notice of Modification
Date: Wednesday, 27 August 2014 3:40:56 PM

 
 

From: Georgie Williams [mailto:gwilliams@lakemac.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 August 2014 3:39 PM
To: Brendan Liew
Subject: RE: West Wallsend Continued Operations Project (MP 09_0203): Draft Notice of
Modification
 
Hi Brendan,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to make comment on the draft conditions of consent for the above-
mentioned development.
 
Council staff have reviewed the modified conditions and note that the requested conditions of
consent included in Council’s previous submission, emailed to the Department of Planning and
Environment on 15 July 2014,  have not been included in the draft conditions of consent. This is
disappointing.
 
Council requests that the following conditions be included on any modified consent:
 
Traffic

 
It is recommended that the road surface of Wakefield Road be monitored for the duration of
subsidence to ensure that no subsidence or cracking occurs, and if it does then a strategy similar
to those previously used on Wakefield Road be implemented.
 
Creeks and Watercourses
 
Prior to the approval of the Subsidence Management Plan:
 

1.     An independent ‘peer review’ of subsidence impacts is undertaken, by a suitably
qualified expert, and that this review make recommendations on ways of reducing
subsidence impacts; and

2.     An independently chaired ‘review committee’ (consisting of representatives from
relevant state agencies, experts and Council staff) be convened, and consider the
‘peer review’ and expert recommendations, and make subsequent
recommendation to the proponent; and

3.     The proponent undertakes to enact these recommendations.

Property / Flora and Fauna
 

A.     Any damage to Councils land-holdings (being the proposed Ryhope Biodiversity Offset
Site) resulting from mining activities, will be remediated to a standard that satisfies OEH’s
and Council’s requirements for the offset site (and the requirements of any development
approval to which the offset may relate).
 

B.     Should damage occur to Councils land-holdings that cannot be remediated to a standard
that satisfies OEH’s and Council’s requirements for the offset site, the proponent will
supply an equivalent parcel of offset land which satisfies OEH’s and Council’s
requirements (and the requirements of any development approval to which the offset may
relate), at no cost to Council.
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As detailed in Council’s previous submission, in regards to the issue of ‘connective cracking’, as a
precautionary approach the project is not supported in its current form, as the consequences of
‘connective cracking’ and difficulties associated with remediating these impacts (should that occur),
pose an unacceptable risk. 
 
If you wish to discuss the above-mentioned conditions, please do not hesitate to make contact.
 
Regards
 
 
 
Georgie Williams | Senior Development Planner
Lake Macquarie City Council
126-138 Main Road, Speers Point NSW 2284
Box 1906, HRMC NSW 2310
P: 02 4921 0256 | F: 02 4958 7257
Working Days: Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
gwilliams@lakemac.nsw.gov.au | www.lakemac.com.au
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

From: Brendan Liew [mailto:Brendan.Liew@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:40 PM
To: landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au; 'landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au'; referrals;
planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au
Cc: Jessie Evans; julie.moloney@trade.nsw.gov.au; vanessa.hornsby@water.nsw.gov.au; Georgie
Williams; steve.lewer@environment.nsw.gov.au; Richard Bath
Subject: West Wallsend Continued Operations Project (MP 09_0203): Draft Notice of Modification
 
Good afternoon,
 

West Wallsend Continued Operations Project (MP 09_0203)
Draft Notice of Modification

 
The Department requests that you review the attached draft Notice of Modification for the
above project and provide any comments that you may have on the proposed conditions, if you
wish to do so.
 
It would be appreciated if any comments could be forwarded to the Department by Thursday 28
August 2014.
 
If you have any questions or have any issues, please do not hesitate to contact me on the details
below.
 
 
 
Brendan Liew | Planning Officer
Mining Projects | Development Assessment Systems and Approvals
NSW Department of Planning & Environment | 23-33 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2001
e: brendan.liew@planning.nsw.gov.au | p: 9228 6310 | m: GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001
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Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
You'll also find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In
 
This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disclose this
information.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise me immediately.  E-mails may contain
computer viruses, may be interfered with or may have other defects.  They may not be successfully replicated on other
computer systems.  This e-mail may be subject to copyright.  If it is, the written consent of the copyright owner must be
obtained before any part of it is reproduced, adapted or communicated.
 

This information is intended for the addressee only. The use, copying or distribution of
this message or any information it contains, by anyone other than the addressee is
prohibited by the sender.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Council.

Information provided to Council in correspondence, submissions or requests (verbal,
electronic or written), including personal information such as your name and address,
may be made publicly available, including via Council website, in accordance with the
Government Information (Public Access) Act (GIPA Act) 2009.

http://www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
https://www.facebook.com/NSWPlanning
https://twitter.com/NSWPlanning
http://www.linkedin.com/company/department-of-planning-nsw?trk=cp_followed_name_department-of-planning-nsw
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